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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 2:07 pm
To: Sundari Nagarajan - III
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: III Ref:MFL2021D0003679/sn;  - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SJY5488T AND 

SLJ5273B (GRAB)  ON 27.08.2021
Attachments: 3 DAYS NOTICE TO TP.pdf

Hi Sundari,  
 
We have email 3 days notice to TP previously,  
 
Till date no response from TP. We will proceed to submit WP and close the case.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | HP: 8891 1278 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 4:33 pm 
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: III Ref:MFL2021D0003679/sn; - REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SJY5488T AND SLJ5273B (GRAB) ON 27.08.2021 
 
Dear Jasper 
 
We have already received LOD from Chew Goon Motor, which is uploaded in merimen.   We do not see your report in 
merimen.  Please revert urgently.    
 
Regards 
 
Sundari Nagarajan 
 
DID 63476071 
 

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 10 September 2021 1:08 pm 
To: Sundari Nagarajan - III <sundari@iii.com.sg> 


